From: choward@fageninc.com <choward@fageninc.com>

Sent: Monday, December 2, 2019 2:35 PM

To: Evan McCausland <EMcCausland@lincolnclean.com>

Cc: Trevor Sholly <tsholly@lincolnclean.com>; Brandon Denne <bdenne@Ilincolnclean.com>; bbormann@fageninc.com;
John Telecky <jtelecky@bradley-cm.com>; Udit Goyal <ugoyal@lincolnclean.com>

Subject: Fw: Willow Creek Temporary Discharge Permit

Evan,
Please see below.

Chris Howard

Capital Projects Manager
FAGEN, INC.

501 W. Highway 212
Granite Falls, MN 56241
320-564-5109
651-728-1297 cell
www.fageninc.com

This e-mail, including attachments, may include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be used only by the person or
entity to which it is addressed. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or his or her authorized agent, the reader is
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,

please notify the sender by replying to this message and delete this e-mail immediately.
----- Forwarded by Chris Howard/Fagen on 12/02/2019 02:34 PM -----

From: "Dave Plagge" <DPlagge@fageneng.com>

To: choward@fageninc.com

Date: 12/02/2019 02:25 PM

Subject: Fw: Willow Creek Temporary Discharge Permit

Chris- See below for confirmation.

Thanks-

Dave Plagge

Evironmental Services Department Head
FAGEN ENGINEERING, LLC

501 West Hwy 212

Granite Falls, MN 56241

PH: 320-564-4573

FAX: 320-564-4861

*Actively registered in the following states:
AL, AR, GA, IL, KS, ME, MN, MS, MO, NC, ND, OH, PA, SC, SD, TN, VA, WA
www.fageneng.com

www.fageninc.com

This e-mail, including attachments, may include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be used only by the person or
entity to which it is addressed. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or his or her authorized agent, the reader is

1



hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,

please notify the sender by replying to this message and delete this e-mail immediately.
————— Forwarded by Dave Plagge/Eng on 12/02/2019 02:23 PM -----

From: "Adair, Katie" <Katie.Adair@state.sd.us>

To: Dave Plagge <DPlagge@fageneng.com>

Date: 12/02/2019 02:21 PM

Subject: RE: Willow Creek Temporary Discharge Permit

Dave,

When dewatering is added to an active construction project, no permit approvals are issued. Please take this email as confirmation
that the discharge information has been received, and will be entered into the project information for the construction permit
issued for this project. Please make sure to familiarize yourself with the requirements of the General Permit for Stormwater
Construction in regards to discharges from the project.

Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns. Have a great day.

Katie Adair
stormwater@state.sd.us
800-737-8676

From: Dave Plagge <DPlagge@fageneng.com>

Sent: Monday, December 2, 2019 2:08 PM

To: DENR-STORM WATER <STORMWATER@state.sd.us>
Subject: [EXT] Willow Creek Temporary Discharge Permit

Hello, Katie- You and | spoke a week ago about the temporary discharge permit application that | had submitted for Willow
Creek Wind near Newell.

You confirmed that you had received the application and that we were covered. Is there something that you can send me-
an email or something that confirms this?

Our client wants confirmation.

Thank you!

Dave

Dave Plagge

Evironmental Services Department Head
FAGEN ENGINEERING, LLC

501 West Hwy 212

Granite Falls, MN 56241

PH: 320-564-4573

FAX: 320-564-4861

*Actively registered in the following states:
AL, AR, GA, IL, KS, ME, MN, MS, MO, NC, ND, OH, PA, SC, SD, TN, VA, WA
www.fageneng.com

www.fageninc.com

This e-mail, including attachments, may include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be used only by the person or
entity to which it is addressed. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or his or her authorized agent, the reader is
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender by replying to this message and delete this e-mail immediately.



